Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 2:54 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SME 4866 L AND YOUR INSURED PA 7693 ) Our Ref: TBA
Dear Li Li,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SME 4866 L AND YOUR INSURED PA 7693 J Our Ref: TBA

Without Prejudice
Dear Jack

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey and liability.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 2:19 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: CHEW BENG KEE

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SME 4866 L AND YOUR INSURED PA 7693 ]
Importance: High

Dear all,



Kindly assist to register for direct settlement, attached is the GIA report. We propose 100% direct settlement in our
client favour.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !l

Best Regards,

Jack, Ng

}[p: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sq

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX:+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

w ﬁ Wisit our

Facebook page

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.



